
David Laliberte 

From: David Laliberte

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:12 AM

To: 'Vandendries, Frans'; 'Victor Corcoran'; 'Bob Kanner'; 'Mike Edenholm'; 'Lewie Hydes'; 'Ritch, Anthony'; 
'Raul Nicholson-Coe'; 'Hashman, Steve'; 'Wilson, Eamon'; 'Sutherland-Campbell, Melesia'; 'Austin, 
Donald'; 'Gawaine Forbes'; 'James McElvanna'

Subject: RE: Determination Request on LNP Voting Rights
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Dear Licensees, 
  
This is to confirm that the Authority expects to receive reply comments in the above-mentioned 

proceeding by Friday September 10th at 5:00pm.  Please keep in mind that this deadline is shorter than 
the 20-day deadline in section 6(2) of the Dispute Resolution Regulations.  However, based on the 
discussions last week, it is my understanding that the Consortium has decided to abide by this shorter 
deadline.   
  
Once again, we will require confirmation from each operator that: 
  

� you agree that the parties have reached an impasse on the voting rights for local number 

portability;  
� you wish to have the Authority adjudicate this matter, in accordance with the Dispute Resolution 

Regulations; and  
� you have  provided complete submissions to the Authority and do not intend to make further 

submissions.  
  
I would ask that you please provide this confirmation as part of your reply comments on Friday.  If you 
choose not to file reply comments, feel free to provide this confirmation by return e-mail. 
  
Separately, I can confirm that the Authority has approved three changes to NXX allocations since we 
issued our cost-sharing decision in mid July:  (1) one NXX has been added to the Digicel licence; (2) two 
NXX’s have been deleted from the WestTel licence; and (3) two NXX’s have been deleted from Infinity’s 

licence.  All of these licence amendments were approved by the Authority on July 28th.  Therefore, 

effective July 28th, the cost-sharing formula for LNP is as follows: 
  

  
Please note that you will need to pay the $750 fee twice, i.e. once for the voting rights dispute and once 
for the vendor selection dispute.  If you paid your share of the CI$750 fee using the pre-July 28 formula 
(e.g. Digicel), please send us a cheque for the difference. 
  
Best regards, 
  
David Laliberté 
Information and Communications Technology Authority 
PO Box 2502, 3rd Floor, Alissta Towers 
85 North Sound Road, George Town 
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, KY1-1104 
�   Phone: (345) 746-9610 
�   Cell: (345) 525-2506 
�  Fax: (345) 945-8284 
�   E-mail: david.laliberte@icta.ky 

Licensee # of NXX’s 
(before July 
28) 

Distribution 
(before July 
28) 

# of NXX’s 
(after July 28) 

Distribution 
(after July 28) 

Share of CI$750 
Fee (after July 
28) 

Digicel 21 28.77% 22 30.56% $229.20 
LIME/C&W 41 56.16% 41 56.94% $427.05 
TeleCayman 5 6.85% 5 6.94% $52.05 
WestTel 6 8.22% 4 5.56% $41.70 
Total 73 100.00% 72 100.00% $750 



�    Web: http://www.icta.ky  
  
This e-mail is confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient or its agent, be advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail 
or any of its content is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately and delete the e-mail without retaining or printing 
a copy. Thank you. 
  
  

From: David Laliberte  
Sent: Monday, September 06, 2010 3:45 PM 

To: 'Vandendries, Frans'; 'Victor Corcoran'; 'Bob Kanner'; 'Mike Edenholm'; 'Lewie Hydes'; 'Ritch, Anthony'; 'Raul 
Nicholson-Coe'; 'Hashman, Steve'; 'Wilson, Eamon'; 'Sutherland-Campbell, Melesia'; 'Austin, Donald'; 'Gawaine 

Forbes'; 'James McElvanna' 
Subject: Determination Request on LNP Voting Rights 
  
Dear Licensees, 
  
I am enclosing the submissions that we received from the four operators on LNP voting rights. 
  
As discussed last week, I look forward to receiving everyone’s reply comments by Friday 10 September.  I would 
also ask that you please send us your respective portion of the CI$750 fee as soon as possible, if you haven’t 
already done so. 
  
Regards, 
  
David Laliberté 
Information and Communications Technology Authority 
PO Box 2502, 3rd Floor, Alissta Towers 
85 North Sound Road, George Town 
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, KY1-1104 
�   Phone: (345) 746-9610 
�   Cell: (345) 525-2506 
�  Fax: (345) 945-8284 
�   E-mail: david.laliberte@icta.ky 
�    Web: http://www.icta.ky  
  
This e-mail is confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient or its agent, be advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail 
or any of its content is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately and delete the e-mail without retaining or printing 
a copy. Thank you. 
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